



# ARTHUR STAHLSCHMIDT

## ANIMATOR/GENERALIST

As a passionate and critically thinking animator, I bring a blend of artistic talent and technical expertise to your studio. With a keen eye for detail and a dedication to continuous learning, I strive to deliver high-quality work.

## CONTACT INFO

+45 42 47 76 86

arthurstahlschmidt@gmail.com

8800 Viborg, Denmark

www.arthuranimations.com

## SKILLS

- Responsible
- Strong communication
- Versatile
- Fast learner
- Problem solving
- Attention to details
- Critical thinking
- Time management

## EDUCATION

### BACHELOR OF CHARACTER ANIMATION

The animation workshop

2019-2023

### UPPER SECONDARY EDUCATION

Viborg gymnasium

2014 - 2017

## LANGUAGE

Danish  
English

## EXPERIENCE

### TECHNICAL DIRECTOR

Nørlum, Denmark

September 2023-present

- Building scenes for animation
- Setting up cameras

### ANIMATOR

M2, Denmark

Jan 2023 - March 2023

- Animator

### ANIMATOR

Hydralab, Denmark

Jul 2022-Okt 2022

- Intern animator

### PROP BUILDER

Kvisten, Norway

Okt 2022

- Building props for miniature live-action set
- Painting props
- Set dressing

## SOFTWARE

Photoshop, Premiere, After effects, Toonboom Harmony, Toonboom Producer, Shotgrid, Autodesk Maya, Tv Paint, Exel